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June 25, 2015 
 
 
 
Ms. Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
Ten Franklin Square  
New Britain, CT 06051 

 
 
Re:     Docket No. 421 Application of Phoenix Partnership, LLC, 
          For a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public 
          Need for the Construction, Maintenance and Operation of a 
          Telecommunications Facility at 158 Edison Road 
          the Town of Trumbull,  Connecticut        __ 

Interrogatory Responses 
  
Dear Attorney Bachman: 
  
         Phoenix Partnership LLC respectfully requests an extension of time to 
respond to the Interrogatory questions dated June 17, 2015. We are missing 
responses to two of the questions. Please accept this letter as a formal request 
to review the responses at the next regularly scheduled Connecticut Siting 
Council meeting.  
  
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
  
  
                                                            Very truly yours, 
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Enclosures 
  
cc:      Service List 
           Town of Trumbull 
           5866 Main St 
 Trumbull, CT 06611 
 
           T-Mobile Northeast, LLC 
           Julie D. Kohler, Esq 
	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  1115 Broad Street 
           Bridgeport, CT 06604 
 
          Citizens Against Trumbull Tower 
          Keith R. Ainsworth 
          PO Box 1694 
          New Haven, CT 06507 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


